



MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 04:36 PM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum (5): 9/11

| Name | Email | Initial | Final |
|---------------------|--|---------|-------|
| Chair Vorn | sgwomxncaucus@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Vice Chair Richmond | Sgasci12@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Senator Damarla | Sga_ugst1@ucf.edu | E | E |
| Senator Fintel | Sgaecs6@ucf.edu | A | A |
| Senator Holmes | Sga_sci4@ucf.edu | P | E |
| Senator Lacasse | Sga_sci8@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Senator Pohlmann | Sga_sci11@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Senator Sandlin | Sgsci13@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Senator Temple | Sga_ba5@ucf.edu | P | P |

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
Women's Caucus Meeting
SG Conference Room
09/07/2023
4:30 p.m.

1. Approval of the Minutes: [07.24.23](#) approved by GC
2. Approval of the Agenda: approved by GC
3. Open Forum:
 - None
4. Announcements from the Chair-
 - Chair Vorn: Hopefully by Monday, I will work with the CRT, FAO Chairs to do the fiscal trainings and see if they're willing to train. I will hold VC elections next week!
5. Announcements from the Vice Chair-
 - none
6. Announcements from Caucus Members -
 - None
7. Announcements from Non-Caucus Members-
 - none
8. Old Business-
 - 20 October date?
 - i. We'll need to discuss this more
9. New Business-
 - None
10. Member Discussion-
 - None
11. Miscellaneous Business- 5//Unlimited/Unlimited
 - Nominations:
 - i. Vorn
 - Chair Elections
 - i. Speeches
 1. Vorn: I am Lisianna, but I go by Lisi! I am an Accounting major with a women and gender studies minor! I am from Cambodia, a former SGLCer and ELCer and worked for Val Demings! A few of my priorities would be through events like the Student Health Fair to have the caucus interact with students. Further, I want to work with Exec's Graphic Designer for Merch. I wanted to reach out to our RSOs to connect with them on our events and theirs while providing information. I wanted to work with SBA and GAP regarding reproductive rights. We have a tentative date of 20 October, I wanted to work with CAPS, KHKP, STI Services, WHPS, Smoke Free UCF

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Bishop sgwomxncaucus@ucf.edu

(352) 942-4751



and our RSOs that discuss Planned Parenthood-type work and professional RSOs for women. I wanted to create a map for free contraceptives and issue free feminine hygiene kits that women would need in the event in an emergency. A pack of 60 goes for \$200. A Sexual Assault Awareness Event is something I wanted to work on in April by showcasing resources for sexual assault victims (ie Title IX procedures and how to report sexual assaults). I'd like to have various UCF agencies (like SCS, Victim Services, UCFPD) as well as the relevant SG agents and provide info on rape kits. I want students to pledge that they report sexual assault activities for students and make a post about it. If a student is assaulted, having knowledge on reporting process with Title IX can help them. (Speech Extended by 2 minutes). Because of the seriousness of this event, I want this to be small. I want to work with GD on getting tote bags to fit our budget, both in design and quantity. I want to also expand our RSO list, train them with CRT and FAO, and I wanted to inquire with them on a monthly basis. (Time Yielded)

ii. Questions

1. Lacasse: WHPS?
 - a. Wealth and Health Protective Services
2. Morissette: Any other time commitments that could impede your operations?
 - a. My class schedule is free, and my internship is remote. My boss is willing to be flexible with SG as she shares the same passions. In the next semester, I am willing to fix my schedule around the caucus and adapt it to the needs of the caucus.
3. Sandlin: With all of these initiatives, what is your biggest obstacle and how do you overcome it?
 - a. The majority of my connections are through SG, but my outreach within the caucus can help us reach out to the other communities. I am still new to Orlando, so my network is the area I want to most improve in.
4. Richmond: Where are you at with planning Women's History Month and including trans women?

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Bishop sgwomxncaucus@ucf.edu

(352) 942-4751



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
Women's Caucus Meeting
SG Conference Room
09/07/2023
4:30 p.m.

- a. I wanted to reach out to the other caucuses in aligning our interests with improving intersectionality. Though I do study other genders, I can only speak on my own so I wanted to reach out to others to speak on their identities.

iii. Debate

1. Lacasse:
 - a. Lisi (mispronounced at first as Lizi) is awesome!
2. Richmond
 - a. I will vote in favor! I liked how she is open to admitting things, especially her strength.
3. Morissette
 - a. I love how she planned ahead and worked with her boss to focus on this.

iv. Vote

1. 6-0-1

○

12. Final Roll Call: 6/11

13. Adjournment: 4:59 PM

Key:

P - Present

A - Absent

MTD - Move to Debate

MTV - Move to Vote

MTA- Move to Amend

PP - Postpone

PPI - Postpone Indefinitely

GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Bishop sgwomxncaucus@ucf.edu

(352) 942-4751